
Request for Proposal, 22MCO596 
In response refer to RFP No. 22MCO596 Addendum 3 and Response to Questions
September 13, 2021 

Gentlemen/Ladies: 

This document contains questions submitted by prospective bidders and responses to those 
questions.  This addendum also includes changes to General Notes and Typical Pavement 
Sections. 

1. Bid item #36 for Mailbox Relocations does not count all mailboxes individually?
There are 12 mailboxes to be relocated.  The mailboxes at STA 259+50 are to be protected in place.
Mailboxes relocated are to be on single pole per box.  If there are architectural mailboxes there is
some leeway there.

2. On the bid item on the Riprap, it is called out as 9” rock and 3”.  TxDOT has an option for fabric.  Can
fabric be used instead of sand and if so can a standard be provided?
This project will require 3” of bedding material below the riprap in accordance with Note 2 in the
Stone Riprap detail shown on Sheet 11 and Sheet 34. Filter fabric shall not be bid in place of the
proposed bedding material.

3. Would 4” concrete riprap be acceptable and if so can Dunaway provide a bid tab as to bid as
alternative?
Concrete riprap will not be an acceptable alternative for bids on this project.

4. Please Provide a jointing plan for the slab on top of the boxes of the Culvert structure.
Jointing plan is on Sheet 2 and the stationing has been corrected from STA 23+75- 234+00 to STA
230+75 -234+00.

5. Is the length of the parallel wing wall sufficient or does it need to be extended?
Yes, the wingwall length is sufficient.

6. Does the headwall go all the way to the top of the roadway surface?
See Sheet 34 for the proposed top of headwall/wingwall elevations and profile.

7. For culvert structure is there any clearing required outside of the ROW?
Yes, there is minimal clearing outside the ROW, for grading and installation in the riprap areas.

8. Will digital plans be made available?
Yes, to the awarded bidder.

9. Is the earthwork quantity net?
The earthwork is an unadjusted volume from existing ground to proposed finished grade minus the
volume of materials imported (i.e. asphalt, concrete, base, culverts, etc.).



 
10. For the telephone/cable pedestals that are called out to be relocated is that by others? 

Yes, however, it will be the responsibility of the awarded contractor to coordinate with the effected 
utility owners prior to construction. See the Utility Notes section of the revised General Notes Sheet.  
 

11. What is Bid Item # 17 Flowable backfill for? 
Bid item #17 is for utility protection on utilities that have historically requested flowable backfill.  
 

12. Does the driveway at STA 62 on the trench drain have a liner? 
No, it is intended to be concrete.  
 

13. What size angle iron does the trench drain at STA 62 use? 
The angle iron shall be a minimum 2” for the cover to sit on, and the vertical portion shall be the 
same thickness as the cover itself (2” x cover thickness).  
 

14. At roughly STA 286 on the Southeast there is driveway with an 18” steel culvert with SET on it which 
is not shown on the original plan? 
This driveway shall be ignored during bidding and will be coordinated with the awarded contractor. 
 

15. Item 18 in the GENERAL NOTES indicates that the contractor turn in a traffic control and sequencing 
plan with their bid packet.  Is this necessary when sheet 17 (TRAFFIC DETOUR PLAN) indicates 
clearing what will be required to build the project? 
Contractor will be required to submit a Traffic Control plan that meets MUTCD standards, including 
the details as shown in the plans, after award. The traffic detour on Sheet 17 is specific to the 
installation of the drainage structure and does not include the entire project limits. Payment during 
construction will be dependent on weekly inspections verifying compliance with MUTCD and 
submitted Traffic Control Plan.  
   

16. General note 15 has to do with the TCP.  Is the Texas MUTCD applicable as well? 
Yes, the Texas MUTCD as well as any project specific traffic control sheets and details included in the 
plans shall be followed. 
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EXISTING CONDITIONSPLAN LEGEND

EX-OH EXISTING OVERHEAD LINES

FLOWLINE

FULL-DEPTH ROADWAY SAWCUT

EXISTING MAILBOX

EXISTING PEDESTAL GAS

EXISTING PEDESTAL ELECTRIC

EXISTING PEDESTAL CABLE

EXISTING PEDESTAL UNKNOWN

EXISTING MAJOR CONTOUR

EXISTING MINOR CONTOUR

PROPOSED MAJOR CONTOUR

PROPOSED MINOR CONTOUR

EXISTING EDGE OF ASPHALT

EXISTING FLOODPLAIN
BOUNDARY

EXISTING UTILITY SIGN

EXISTING GRAVEL TO BE
DEMOLISHED

EXISTING ASPHALT TO BE
DEMOLISHED

PROPOSED ROAD CENTERLINE

PROPOSED EDGE OF ASPHALT

PROPOSED CONCRETE

PROPOSED DRIVEWAYS
8 INCHES FLEXIBLE BASE

PROPOSED ROADWAY ASPHALT

PROPOSED DITCH CENTERLINE

PROPOSED CULVERT

CONTROL POINT

RIGHT

LEFT

POINT OF INTERSECTION

POINT OF CURVATURE

POINT OF TANGENCY

MATCH EXISTING

POINT OF VERTICAL
INTERSECTION

PROPOSED GRADE LINE

CENTERLINE

EXISTING GRADE

RADIUS

NORTHING

EASTING

ELEVATION

EXISTING DRAINAGE PIPE

EXISTING CONCRETE TO BE
DEMOLISHED

ABSTRACT

RIGHT-OF-WAY

EX-PL
EXISTING UNDERGROUND
PIPELINE

POINT OF CONTINUOUS
CURVATURE

EX-OHE

EX-SS

EX-W

EX-GAS

EX-FO

EX-T

EX-SD

EX-CABLE

EX-AT&T

EX-COMM

EX-UE

EX-SS FM

EX-IRR

PROPERTY BOUNDARY

ADJOINER

EXISTING CURB

EXISTING FENCE

EXISTING AT&T

EXISTING CABLE

EXISTING COMMUNICATION

EXISTING WATER LINE

EXISTING IRRIGATION

EXISTING SANITARY SEWER

EXISTING FORCE MAIN

EXISTING GAS LINE

EXISTING FIBER-OPTIC CABLE

EXISTING TELEPHONE LINE

EXISTING OVERHEAD ELECTRIC

EXISTING UNDERGROUND
ELECTRIC

EXISTING STORM DRAIN

EXISTING SIGN

EXISTING GUY WIRE

EXISTING LIGHT POLE

EXISTING UTILITY POLE

EXISTING IRRIGATION VALVE

EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT

EXISTING WATER METER

EXISTING WATER MANHOLE

EXISTING WATER VALVE

EXISTING SANITARY SEWER
MANHOLE

EXISTING CLEANOUT

EXISTING STORM DRAIN
MANHOLE

EXISTING STORM DRAIN INLET

EXISTING CABLE BOX

EXISTING GAS MANHOLE

EXISTING GAS VALVE

EXISTING GAS METER

EXISTING TREE

EXISTING PEDESTAL TELEPHONE

POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE

PROPOSED PROFILE LEFT DITCH
FLOW LINE
PROPOSED PROFILE RIGHT DITCH
FLOW LINE

EXISTING FENCE POST

PROPOSED DRIVEWAY ASPHALT
3 INCHES HMAC OVER 8 INCHES
FLEXIBLE BASE

FULL-DEPTH DRIVEWAY SAWCUT

TOP OF FOOTER

TOP OF WALL
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JOINT LEGNED1

PITCHED ASPHALT
PAVEMENT TYPICAL SECTION

STA. 187+62 TO END
CROWN ASPHALT

PAVEMENT TYPICAL SECTION

TAPERED EDGE CONDITION
HMAC PAVEMENT

CONCRETE
PAVEMENT TYPICAL SECTION

JOINT DETAIL NO. 1

JOINT DETAIL NO. 2

CONSTRUCTION JOINT

EXPANSION JOINT

SAWED DUMMY JOINT

INTERSECTION
AT STA 196+91

ROAD SECTION
STA 230+75 - 234+00
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